




 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: June 6, 2023 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz,  
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2876.23 - Approving an amendment to the 
Professional Services Agreement with Keith & Associates, Inc. 
for the Redesign of Tweddle Park & New Wellness Center  

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 
2876.23 as presented.    
  
Background: 
 
Keith & Associates, Inc. (KEITH), is the Town’s current engineer for the Civic 
Center Project. As part of the Civic Center Complex Masterplan, the Town has 
decided to include a component for a reimagined Tweddle Park and a new state-
of-the-art Wellness Center.  
 
KEITH has already designed all of the drainage for the Civic Center building, and 
has also provided original design for the park spaces. Due to the Town Council 
approving a new site plan for the Reimagined Tweddle Park, the Town must 
make modifications to the previous civil design.   
 
Changes include: additional storm drain structures; a new linear drain which 
transects the courts; raising the site +/- 3 feet; complete regrading of the 
complex; and other related civil engineering needs.  
 
This scope of work will ensure that all drainage systems will now be located at 
the perimeter of the courts, providing a ‘clean’ playing surface and reducing the 
chances of tripping hazards.  This also provides a more aesthetic playing field.  
More importantly, it will ensure that all courts are dry, safe, and free of debris.   
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RESO 2876.23 
RE: Amendment to Agreement with Keith & Associates, Inc. 
 
The appropriate course of action would be to amend the KEITH contract for the 
Reimagined Tweddle Park changes.  
 
Note: The civil changes exclude grading and drainage of the Youth playground, 
wellness center, basketball court, and Dog Park; curbing and roadway 
modifications for parking adjacent to the wellness center; and the retrofit of Pump 
Station 1.  These remaining areas will be added to the phasing of those projects.  
 
The Administration wishes to revise their scope of service to include both the 
Reimagined Tweddle Park and the future Wellness Center Project.  
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
An addendum amount not to exceed $28,500.00 coming from the $7-million 
General Obligation Bond issuance. 
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